Amerilyn Rivett

" M
From: Tom Welter
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 11:41 AM
To: Amerilyn Rivett
Subject: Fwd: Message from KM_C654e
Attachments: logo jpg; ATTO000L htm; SKM_C654e16031715100.pdf; ATTO0002.htm
DAC approval

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Parker <parkerd(@newberg k12 or.us>
Date: March 23, 2016 at 11:29:28 AM MST

To: Tom Welter <tomw{@osaa.org>

Subject: Fwd: Message from KM_C654e

This hardship request from West Linn IS for Jorge Alcevedo@ approved by the Three

Rivers League hardship committtm

Dave Parker
Principal
Newberg High School

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Dave Parker <parkerd@newberg.k12.or.us>

Date: Mar 17, 2016, 3:41 PM -0700

To: Ken Bell <kbell@sherwood.k12.or.us>, Kelli Clark <kelli.clark@smapdx.org>
Subject: Fwd: Message from KM_C654¢

Here is one more Hardship request from West Linn.

Let me know what you think.

dp

David Parker
Asst. Superintendent
Newberg School District

(503) 554-5005




Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mark Horak" <horakm@wlwv.k12.or.us>
Subject: Fwd: Message from KM_C654e
Date: March 17, 2016 at 3:18:30 PM PDT

To: <parkerd@newberg.k12.0or.us>

Dave,

Please find West Linn's hardship request for Jorge Alcevedo, The
only document that is not signed is the one from his former
school's director in Durango, Durango Mexico. 1 talked with Peter
Weber of the OSAA and he told me to use the form that I usually
use to be able to submit the application, but let the committee
know that we couid not get the form signed due to the school
being in Mexico. His official transcript from the schoo! was brought
by Jorge when he enrolled at West Linn High School, Please
forward this information on to the principals at St. Mary's and
Sherwood for consideration. Thank you for your time and
consideration to our hardship request for Jorge.

Mant £, Foak

Mark Horak, CAA

Vice Principal/Athletic Director
West Linn High School

5464 West A Street

West Linn, Oregon 97068

(303) 673-7807

FHdwx ket This message scanned by GWAVA Anti-Spam and
AntiVirus System, *#F#*k& ok kx

From: Main-Office-Konica@wlwv.k12.0r.us

Subject: Message from KM_C654e

Date: March 17, 2016 at 4:11:09 PM PDT

To: horakm@wlwv.k12.0r.us

Reply-To: Main-Office-Konica@wlwv.k12.or.us




